



PROFILE

Phone 360-977-1675
Email haydencoxdesign@gmail.com
Website haydencoxdesign.com

SKILLS

PERSONAL SKILLS

Communication 
Creative 
Organization 
Problem Solving 
Teamwork 

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

Photoshop 
Illustrator 
InDesign 
Premiere Pro 
After Effects 

INTEREST



Sports



Comedy



Film



Music



Games

HAYDEN COX

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

ABOUT

Since I was a kid I have always enjoyed creating things but I never thought it would be more than just a fun hobby. In my sophomore year of high school, I joined yearbook and learned to use my love for creativity through graphic design. What I love most about graphic design is the mix between problem solving and creativity. It's a fun challenge every time that helps me grow as a designer and a person.

EXPERIENCE

Graphic Designer / Capital Press/EO Media Group 2021 - Present

Designed ads, special sections, and layout for the weekly paper (Capital Press 18-24 pages)
Designed ads for a separate monthly publication (Growers Guide 40 pages)
Created digital ads for the Capital Press website

Freelance Graphic Designer / Columbia Gorge News 2020 - 2021

Designed weekly classifieds and various large sections including Graduation, Restaurant Guide, and Veterans Salute

Graphic Designer / Malheur Enterprise 2019 - 2021

Designed ads and other graphics for the Malheur Enterprise Newspaper, and special quarterly guides.

Freelance Graphic Designer / Hayden Cox Design 2018 - Present

Worked with various clients wanting, prints, websites, logos, and video edits

Graphic Design Intern / Cardwell Creative Fall 2018

Worked on various projects including social media ads, illustrations, ad resizes, video edits, and motion graphics

EDUCATION

B.F.A in Graphic Design Pacific Union College 2013-2018

Minor in Film and Television Pacific Union College 2013-2018